



Outlook

RE: Notice of Public Meeting for Zoning By-law Amendment Application C8-26 Martin Stephen

From Municipal Planning [REDACTED]**Date** Thu 2026-06-25 8:50 AM**To** [REDACTED]**Cc** [REDACTED]

Thank you for your circulation.

Enbridge Gas does not object to the proposed application(s) however, we reserve the right to amend or remove development conditions. This response does not signify an approval for the site/development.

Please continue to forward all municipal circulations and clearance letter requests electronically to [REDACTED]

Regards,

Willie Cornelio CET (he/him)

Sr Analyst, Municipal Planning

Engineering

ENBRIDGE

TEL: 416-495-6411

5

